
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
October 1, 2021 
 
TO:  2021 Club Presidents 
FROM: 2021 Rules Committee 
SUBJECT: Amendments to ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules  
 
 
Amendments to the Association of Desk and Derrick Clubs (ADDC) Bylaws 
and Standing Rules were voted on at the 2021 ADDC Convention Virtual 
Business Meeting held on Saturday, September 25.  
 
All proposed amendments to the ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules were 
passed, including an amendment to Bylaws amendment No. 3. The approved 
amendments summary and the ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules with the 
way the bylaws/standing rules are now and as they will be with the approved 
amendments effective January 1, 2021 are attached (the changes are 
highlighted in the ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules). The files will be posted 
to the ADDC website as well. The revised ADDC Bylaws and Standing Rules 
will be posted in January.  
 
None of the changes affect club bylaws and do NOT require changes to any 
club bylaws. If you have any questions regarding the revised ADDC bylaws 
and standing rules, please contact me. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Regards, 
 
Judi Adams 
 
Cc:  Evelyn Green, 2021 ADDC President 

Philana Thompson, 2021 ADDC President Elect 
Cindy Krebs, Northeast Region Rep 
Sheryl Minear, Parliamentarian 
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Judi Adams 
Rules Committee Chairman 

Email: dandd.judi@gmail.com 
322 Bienville Drive 
Gretna, LA 70056 
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